Looperative Producing Association

Levelland, exas

Noverber 18, 1943

Mew Mexico 01l Jonservation Commission
P.C. Box 1545
Iiobns, New llexico

Lttention: Kr. Roy Yarbrough
Gentlemen:

This wlll acknowledge receipt of your letter dated
Yovember 16, 1948 regarding the filing of Form C-10%,
"rotice of Chanze of Ownership™, on Cooperative Frod-
ueing Ass'n., L. S. williams #1, described as the I'V
of SE, Section 3, T. 13-3, R. 31-E, Caprock Field,
Chaves County, lNew llexico.

Enclosed herewith please find Form C-102, "Totice of
Chanze of Ownership" in triplicate covering the above
described property. You will also find enclosed a

le tter written by this office to you on September 23,
1943 regarding the plugging of the L.S. Wiilliams #1
well which in all probability is the correspondence
vou referred to in your letter of November 15th.

Yours very truly,
COCREZATTVE PRODUCT

0. Denton,
JOD: 1w
Enclosures - 2
1. Form C-102(trip.)
2. Ltr dated Sept 23, '48
fr. CP4 to 01l Conservation
Somm., Hobbs, HN.ll.






